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Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2022 12:17:20 +0530
From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
To: darpu@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fw: Invitation for Book Launch Event
—————————— Forwarded Message ----------
From: "Dean Alumni Relations PU" <darpu@pu.ac.in>
To: director_cc@pu.ac.in
Sent: Fri, 29 Apr 2022 12:15:02 +0530
Subject: Invitation for Book Launch Event
-~ ) ,‘_'___‘__._-—-—'___-——‘—'-
Dear Sir,
Kindly circulate the attached invitation to all chairpersons, coordinators, faculty and staff of Panjab University.
https://www.alumnipuchd .org/events/event/208111.dz

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from Panjab University Alumni Association!

The Panjab University Alumni Association (PUAA) in collaboration with Dept. of Physics and Dr. SSBUICET Panjab
University has organizing book launch event on 30th April, 2022 at 3:30 pm through virtual mode.

The title of the book is “ Suman Beri-Higgs Boson, Top Quark and Single Top Quark The Story of a Punjabi Women
Scientist’ written by Dr. Rajinder Singh, University of Oldenburg, Germany. The Book based on biography of Prof.
Suman Beri, Professor (Emeritus), Department of Physics, Panjab University Chandigarh.

link of the event:
https:Ha|umni-association.webex.comlaIumni—association/j.php?MTlD=md3883765b69380f07?7b?bd39646e129
Saturday, Agr 30, 2022 3:30 pm | 2 hours | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata,

Mumbai, New Delhi

Meeting number: 2515 887 3408

Password: BOOK@1234 (26651123 from video systems)

You are invited to attend. Poster of the event is attached herewith.

Thanks & regards
Prof. Anupama Sharma
Dean, Alumni Relations
Panjab University

------- End of Forwarded Message ------ “ ‘V N 6.
Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre, A |
Panjab University, Chandigarh

Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in
Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in
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